

**Document:** Final Rule, **Register Page Number:** 27 IR 1568

**Source:** February 1, 2004, Indiana Register, Volume 27, Number 5

**Disclaimer:** This document was created from the files used to produce the official CD-ROM Indiana Register.

**TITLE 410 INDIANA STATE DEPARTMENT OF  
HEALTH**

LSA Document #03-19(F)

**DIGEST**

Amends 410 IAC 3-3-7.1 to increase the newborn screening fee. Effective 30 days after filing with the secretary of state.

**410 IAC 3-3-7.1**

SECTION 1. 410 IAC 3-3-7.1 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

**410 IAC 3-3-7.1 Newborn screening fund; fees; disposition; reporting requirements**

**Authority:** IC 16-19-3-4; IC 16-41-17-9; IC 16-41-17-10

**Affected:** IC 16-41-17

Sec. 7.1. (a) The program involving the ~~board~~ **Indiana state department of health** and MCH as described in this rule shall be ~~funded~~ **furnished** by a collection of a newborn screening fee for each newborn screened by a designated laboratory. The designated laboratory shall assess and collect the fees from hospitals, birthing centers, physicians, and midwives. The accumulated collections from the newborn screening fees shall be submitted on a monthly basis by the designated laboratory to the division of finance at the ~~board~~ **Indiana state department of health**. Payments shall be postmarked not later than five (5) days after the close of the preceding month. The designated laboratory shall also submit a monthly report on the number of newborns screened. Revenues submitted by the laboratory shall correspond with the number of newborns screened.

(b) The fees shall be deposited in the newborn screening fund. Funds for the program described in this rule shall be disbursed by the ~~board~~ **Indiana state department of health** in accordance with normal procedures prescribed by the state budget agency and the state board of accounts.

(c) The newborn screening fee shall be ~~seven thirty~~ **dollars (\$7) (\$30)** based on the projected cost of the program described in this rule and the estimated number of newborns per year. The fee shall be reviewed annually by the ~~board~~ **Indiana state department of health**. (*Indiana State Department of Health; 410 IAC 3-3-7.1; filed Feb 25, 1988, 4:30 p.m.: 11 IR 2580; filed Aug 9, 1991, 11:00 a.m.: 14 IR 2223; readopted filed Jul 11, 2001, 2:23 p.m.: 24 IR 4234; filed Dec 12, 2003, 10:45 a.m.: 27 IR 1568*)

*LSA Document #03-19(F)*

*Notice of Intent Published: 26 IR 1595*

*Proposed Rule Published: July 1, 2003; 26 IR 3385*

*Hearing Held: July 29, 2003*

*Approved by Attorney General: December 1, 2003*

*Approved by Governor: December 9, 2003*

*Filed with Secretary of State: December 12, 2003, 10:45 a.m.*

*Incorporated Documents Filed with Secretary of State: None*